From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Wednesday, 3 November 2021 10:21:11 am

Re: Wholesale market review - Electric Kiwi / Haast - via Zoom

Thanks F
did the Authority have a proposed agenda or just a discussion?

Kind Regards

Luke

Chief Executive

www.electrickiwi.co.nz

on Fri, 29 Oct 2021 at 13:52. I -

=

Hi there,

_ is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom

meeting.

Join Zoom Meeétind

One tap mobile:

Meeting URL :

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Join by Telephone

New Zealand: +6448860026.,89531956559# or
+6498846780,,89531956559#

https://electricityauthority. zoom.us/j/89531956559?
pwd=dU5PbmpsTFVKTThuaFJoQm1QNX05dz09
895 3195 6559

644880

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current

location.
Dial:

New Zealand: +64 4 886 0026 or +64 9 884 6780
or +64 3 659 0603

Australia: +61 3 7018 2005 or +61 7 3185 3730 or
+618 6119 3900 or +61 8 7150 1149 or +61 2
8015 6011

United Kingdom: +44 208 080 6591 or +44 208
080 6592 or +44 330 088 5830 or +44 131 460
1196 or +44 203 481 5237 or +44 203 481 5240 or
+44 203 901 7895

US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1
346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 929 205



6099 or +1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 895 3195 6559

International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323: 162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144 110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia Sydney)
103.122.167.55 (Australia Melbourne)
149.137.40.110 (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
149.137.68.253 (Mexico)
69.174.57 160 (Canada Toronto)
65.39.152 160 (Canada Vancouver)
207.226:132.410 (Japan Tokyo)
149.137.24 110/(Japan Osaka)

Meeting ID: 895 3195 6559

Passcode: 644880

SIP: 89531956559@zoomcrc.com
Passcode: 644880

Skype for Business (Lync)

https://electricityauthority. zoom.us/skype/89531956559

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named addressee
| only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy., distribute or take any action in reliance
upon this transmission."





